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Telephone
(617) 796-1100

City of Newton, Massachusetts © Telefax
(617) 796-1113

Office of the Mayor
TDD

(617) 796-1089

RUTHANNE FULLER E-mail
MAYOR rfuller@newtonma.gov

April 7, 2022

Honorable City Council

Newton City Hall
1000 Commonwealth Avenue

Newton Centre, MA 02459

Councilors:

I respectfully submit a docket item to your Honorable Council requesting the authorization to
accept, appropriate and expend the amount of $2,500 from a grant through the Executive Office
of Public Safety and Security Office of Grants and Research for the purpose of purchasing an

Automated External Defibrillator (AED).

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

.
~

Sincerely,

Ruthanne Fuller
Mayor
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
: FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS

1164 Centre Street, Newton Center, MA 02459-1584
Chief’ (617) 796-2210 Fire Prevention: (617) 796-2230

FAX: (617) 796-2211 EMERGENCY: 911 Ruthanne Fuller

Mayor

Gino Lucchetti
Chief

April 1, 2022
Maureen Lemieux
Chief Financial Officer
City of Newton
1000 Commonwealith Ave
Newton, MA 02459

Maureen,

I respectfully request to docket funding of $2,500.00 from a grant through the Executive Office of
Public Safety and Security Office of Grants & Research that was awarded to Newton Fire to purchase an
Automated External Defibrillator (AED).

The funding is going to be used to purchase one AED, which will be placed on our Fire Engine #2.

The grant of $2,500,00 will be directly deposited to the City’s bank account; therefore, we would
respectfully request authorization to spend the grant.

Thank you for your cnsideration to this request.

Respectfully,

Greg Gentile' ‘
Assistant Chief of Dé
Chief of Operations
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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Public Safety & Security
Office of Grants & Research
Ten Park Plaza, Suite 3720-A
Boston, Massachusetts 02116
Tel: 617-725-3301
Fax: 617-725-0260
www.mass.gov/ogr

Charles D. Baker Terr eSn:; :;lé Reidy
Governor v
‘ i Kevin J. Stanton
taryn & Polito Executive Director

Lieutenant Governor

March 30, 2022

Ms. Ruthanne Fuller, Mayor
Newton Fire Department
1164 Centre st

Newton, MA 02459

Dear Ms. Fuller, \

Congratulations! I am pleased to inform you that the Newton Fire Department has been selected to receive an
Automated External Defibrillator (AED) Equipment award for $2500.00 from the Office of Grants and Research

(OGR).

The Office of the Comptroller has determined that this award process will not require a Commonwealth Standard
Contract to be executed, therefore these funds will be directly deposited into your municipality bank account. Please
note, the amount of your award was based on the AED quote submitted with your application. Placement of the
AED should match the vehicle designated in your application and all goods must be purchased and received by June

30,2022,

Each municipality is responsible for covering any costs for the AED purchase that exceed the amount awarded.
Conversely, if the award amount exceeds the final cost of the AED purchase, please notify this office for further

discussion.

If you have any questions regarding your award, please contact your OGR grant contact, Samantha Frongillo at

samantha.frongillo@mass.gov.

Again, congratulations and thank you for your continued commitment to public safety.

Sincerely,

A=

Kevin J. Stanton
Executive Director






